

**PWG WIMS CIM Alignment  
Conference Call Minutes  
September 21, 2006**

Harry Lewis - Acting WIMS/CIM Co-chair

Ira McDonald - Acting WIMS/CIM Secretary

Meeting was called to order at approximately 2pm EDT, September 21, 2006 by Harry Lewis.

### **Attendees**

Lee Farrell - Canon

Rick Landau - Dell

Harry Lewis - IBM

Ira McDonald - High North

### **General Discussion**

- Minutes from the September 7 teleconference were accepted.
- Rick summarized his reasoning in the Rationale section of the document.
- Rick reviewed our consensus decisions in the SNMP Objects section of the document.
- prtMarkerColorantRole should be kept a 'C' (because it's spot versus process and not very interesting).
- prtMarkerColorantValue should be changed to an 'A' (because it's actually the colorant name and there is no prtMarkerColorantDescription object).
- prtMarkerColorantTonality should be kept a 'B' (because it's levels of color and merely nice to have).
- Rick summarized some of the issues with representing the tables from the Printer MIB in the CIM Model.

### **Next Steps / Open Actions**

- Rick will post latest edited spreadsheet showing teleconference consensus on the PWG FTP server.
- Rick will talk to CIM modelling experts about class and association structures.
- Ira will research existing uses of arrays of classes (i.e., embedded objects) as properties in CIM Model.
- Next WIMS CIM teleconferences:

Thursday, September 28, 2pm EDT - scheduled

Thursday, October 5, 2pm EDT - possible (Harry cannot attend)

Thursday, October 12, 2pm - scheduled

Dial In: 1-866-365-4406

Toll #: 1-303-248-9655

Passcode: 2635888#